
 

 
 
 
 
 

OHIO TURNPIKE AND  
INFRASTRUCTURE COMMISSION 

 
ADDENDUM NO. 1 

ISSUED:  FEBRUARY 23, 2023 
 

To 
 

LOI NO. 4-2023 
 
 

REQUEST FOR LETTERS OF INTEREST (LOIs) 
FOR PROFESSIONAL ENGINEERING SERVICES 

PROJECT NO. 71-23-05 
 

ISSUED: FEBRUARY 13, 2023 
 
 

LETTERS OF INTEREST DUE DATE: 5:00 P.M. (Eastern) MARCH 6, 2023 
 

ATTENTION OF RESPONDENTS IS DIRECTED TO: 
 

Original Construction Plans and Rehabilitation Plans for:  
MP 209.6, MP 209.9, MP 210.1, MP 210.3 

 
-And- 

 
Construction Plans for: TP 211 

 
Plan Sets are for Reference Only 

 
ANSWERS TO QUESTIONS RECEIVED THROUGH 5:00 PM ON FEBRUARY 22, 2023: 

 
 

Issued by the Ohio Turnpike and Infrastructure Commission through Aimee W. Lane, Esq., Director of 
Contracts Administration 
 
 

 
____________________________             February 23, 2023 
Aimee W. Lane, Esq.,    Date     
Director of Contracts Administration   
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ANSWERS TO QUESTIONS RECEIVED THROUGH 5:00 P.M. ON FEBRUARY 22, 2023: 
 
Q#1 On page 2 of the RFP, Part III.3, the RFP states: Additionally, provide an organizational 

chart and no more than half-page resumes for each staff member assigned to the Project, 
which shall not exceed two (2) pages. Is the page limit for the half-page resumes only, or the 
half-page resumes plus the org chart should not exceed 2 pages? 

 
A#1 The page limit is for the half-page resumes plus the organizational chart. 
 
 
Q#2 On page 3 of the RFP, Part III, the RFP states: Items 1 through 9 shall not exceed twelve 

(12) pages and Item 6 shall not exceed two (2) pages. Is it assumed the 2 pages of Item 6 are 
part of the twelve pages? 

 
A#2 The two (2) pages for Item 6 are in addition to the twelve (12) pages for Items 1-9. 
 
 
Q#3 Part III of the RFP states the Letter of Interest should not exceed 12 pages. However, in 

Part V.A of the RFP, it states the Letter of Interest is limited to 15 pages. Could you please 
clarify which page limit you would prefer for the Letter of Interest? 

 
A#3 Letters of Interest shall not exceed 15 pages. 
 
 
Q#4 We are looking for all the plans relevant to the bridges for the OTIC 71-23-05 project. The 

bridges include: 
 

• Ramp Bridge over SR 5 @ MP 209.6 
• Mainline over Mahoning River @ MP 209.9 
• Mainline over Ravenna-Warren Road (CR 848) @ MP 210.1 
• Mainline over CSX RR @ MP 210.3 

 
Also, if we can obtain any plans associated with the new Toll Booth just east of these 
bridges too since it included replacing all the pavement in the area. 

 
A#4 Original Construction Plans and Rehabilitation Plans for all structures and TP 211 are available 

upon request to purchasing@ohioturnpike.org and will be sent by e-mail with a File Transfer 
Portal (FTP) link. 

 
 

 
 
 
 

mailto:purchasing@ohioturnpike.org
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Q#5 Please send copies of the existing plans for the following bridges: 
 

-MILEPOST 209.6 - RAMP BRIDGE OVER STATE ROUTE 5  
-MILEPOST 209.9 MAINLINE BRIDGE OVER THE MAHONING RIVER  
-MILEPOST 210.1 - MAINLINE BRIDGE OVER RAVENNA-WARREN ROAD 
(COUNTY ROUTE 848) 
-MILEPOST 210.3 - MAINLINE BRIDGE OVER THE CSX RAILROAD  

 
 
A#5 See answer to Question No. 4. 
 
 
Q#6  If you could send plans for the MAINLINE TOLL PLAZA – 211.  I want to see how the 

toll plaza might affect the MOT on LOI 4 if we use a contraflow option. Want to verify we 
can get traffic shifted back over before the plaza and what accommodations would be 
needed if we recommended that as a MOT option. Google maps doesn’t have it updated on 
their aerial view.  

 
 
A#6 See answer to Question No. 4. 
 
 
Q#7 Reading through the RFP, under Part III LOI Requirements, number 10 says the LOI 

must not exceed 12 pages, however, under Part V, Letter A says the LOI is limited to 15 
pages. Could you please clarify what the page limit of the LOI is, and if we are allowed 15 
pages, what information is allowed/not allowed in the additional 3 pages?  

 
A#7 Letter of Interests shall not exceed 15 pages. Items 1-9 listed in PART III shall not exceed 12 

pages and item 6 shall not exceed 2 pages.  A 1-page cover letter and a Table of Contents may 
be included but will not be considered as part of the 15-page limit.  Additionally, a response to 
item 10 in PART III is not counted toward the page limit since this is a new submittal 
requirement.  Finally, items B, C, D and E listed in PART V do not count toward the 15-page 
limit. 

 
 
Q#8 On page 6 under Part V Submission Requirements, Letter D asks for a signed Disclosure 

and Acknowledgement Governing the Expenditure of Public Funds on Offshore Services 
(Appendix E), however, Appendix E is an Affirmation and Disclosure form. The forms for 
Executive orders 2019-12D and 2022-02D are located in the Appendix, but I’m not seeing 
any forms regarding Expenditure of Public Funds on Offshore Services. Could you please 
provide that form, or clarify which form we need to complete for this LOI? 

 
A#8 Respondents should complete and sign BOTH Appendix E – Affirmation and Disclosure Form – 

Executive Order 2019-12D Governing the Expenditure of Public Funds on Offshore Services and 
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Appendix F – Standard Affirmation and Disclosure Form – Executive Order 2022-02D, State of 
Ohio’s Response to Russian’s Unjust War on the Country of Ukraine. 

 
 
Q#9 Would you please provide existing plans for the four bridges? 
 
A#9 See answer to Question No. 4. 
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